



Associated Students of Whitworth University



Minutes
April 15, 2009

- I. Call to Order at 5:00 PM
- II. Roll Call

Executives:

ASWU President, Obe Quarless	excused
ASWU Vice-President, Kalen Eshoff	present
ASWU Financial Vice-President, Kendra Hamilton	excused

Senators:

Arend, Patrick Yoho	present
Baldwin-Jenkins, JaJa Quarless	present
Ballard, Emily Dickson	present
Boppell, Aaron Quigley	present
McMillan, Eric VanderHeyden	present
Stewart/Keola/Shalom, Dan Lewis	present
Warren, Jeremiah Sataraka	late
Duvall, John Dorrenbacher	present
Off Campus, Seth Flory	present

Representatives:

Arend, Beau Lamb	present
Arend, Shannon Eshoff	present
Baldwin-Jenkins, Mark Bond	present
Baldwin-Jenkins, Ashley Antunes	present
Duvall, Grant Mattox	present
Schumacher/McMillan, Stephen Jansons	present
Stewart/Shalom/Keola, Brittany Roach	present
Off Campus, Angela Anegon	present
Off Campus, Brian Stenberg	present
Off Campus, Dan Dan Quarless	late
Warren, David Kuraya	late
Warren, Breezy Moser	late

Media:

KWRS General Manager, Bud Bareither	present
Natsihi Editor, Charley Brinkman	excused
Whitworthian Editor, Joy Bacon	present

Coordinators:

Activities, Tyson Motsenbocker	present
Cultural Events, Michelle Bess	present
Interactive Arts, Nicole Holland	present
Intramurals, John Ellings	present
Outdoor Recreation, Chris Adams	absent
Senior Class, Katie Zerkel	excused

SERVE, Danika Heatherly
Special Events, Kelsey Thurman
Sports Events, Collin Gibbs

present
present
late

III. ASWU Mission Statement – Jon Ellings

IV. Welcoming of Guests – Kalen Eshoff

- a. Carloina Broemeling
- b. Heather Kennison
- c. Michael Nahl
- d. Edmundo Corrales
- e. Michael Peck
- f. Morgan Feddes
- g. Hannah Kinnier
- h. Frank Park
- i. Megan McCorkle
- j. Katie Daroff
- k. Cyrus Bricel
- l. Ian Thompson
- m. Keily Munich
- n. Alice Clawson
- o. Christina Chea
- p. Kristen Griffing
- q. Ryan Knuth
- r. Cuong Le

V. Club Updates

- a. Latin America Club
 - i. We basically meet and talk about visits to Latin America. We had a meeting at the global hearth theme house and we offered all sorts of international cuisine. We are participating in a fashion show at the Gonzaga Banquet. We will have a Latin film night in May.
- b. Whitworth Ultimate
 - i. We have had tournaments the last two weeks. We also had a Tournament the first weekend of spring break. Last weekend we had sectionals and unfortunately neither boys nor girls moved on. We have practice. The girls had a fundraiser in Duvall for tournaments. We will probably have another dinner before the end of the semester.
- c. Paper and Dice
 - i. Our club has grown to about 30 members. We have a Lan Party in the HUB on Saturday. Bring your own Dew.
- d. Jubilation
 - i. Our Spring concert is on the 26th at 6:30. It will be free. We had a Nia workshop a month ago and it went well. We have about 30-40 performers and have had others come to just a few classes.
- e. French Club
 - i. We will be having a booth at Springfest. We are planning on doing a crepe night, but that is still in the making.
- f. ACM
 - i. We have had a few meeting this semester. We had an entertainment night a few weeks ago. We are looking at hosting a coding competition with GU and Eastern. We will have a video game night later this week.

VI. Club Chartering

- a. Future Athletic Coaches Association
 - i. We are directed towards people who would like to impact others through coaching. We want to bring coaches in to discuss how they are able to serve through coaching and how to do it effectively. We have talked to a number of coaches who would give lectures on various topics.

We are planning on setting up a mini camp for kids who can't afford Skyhawks. We would also like to work with local schools. We plan to have movie nights and also read coaching books. Our advisor suggested that we go the Pemco all sports convention in Seattle next year. We have about fifteen members and four officers so far. We have a ten-dollar fee to pay for shirts for our field days. We would like to learn more about the coaching profession and have experience in college.

- ii. Discussion: Straw vote. Bud- He could kill us all if we don't pass it.
- iii. Vote motioned by Aaron
 1. Passes unanimously by hand vote
- b. Science Fiction and Astronomy
 - i. Our purpose is to explore political, religious, and social issues in astronomy and literature. Last year there was a group of students who wanted to start a Star Trek Club. We would like to watch films and have discussion. We are planning a Kling-on language workshop.
 - ii. Discussion: Straw Vote
 1. Patrick – It sounds more like a better forum setting. It doesn't seem like it will all fit together with Science Fiction and Astronomy.
 2. Kalen – There are eight people listed as interested.
 3. Aaron – The Star Trek club didn't necessarily have the rights to show the videos. This club should be aware of that.
 - iii. Vote motioned by Brain
 1. Passes with majority hand vote.
- c. Japanese Visual Culture Club
 - i. We want to have a fellowship among fans of Japanese culture. We are looking at having weekly showing of films in the science building. There will be membership dues for snacks. We would hope to meet weekly. Currently it is Japan week and we would like to have a Japanese food sale to raise money for charity.
 - ii. Discussion: Straw Vote
 - iii. Vote motioned by John
 1. Club chartered unanimously

VII. Coordinator Reports

- a. Kelesy – Admissions to the Vagina Monologues is \$2.
- b. Charley – Applications are out for Yearbook editor positions
- c. Katie – There are workshops for seniors about letters, resumes, and interviews. The Senior boat cruise is next week and it will be ballin'. Senior reflections are in the works. The 4th there will be a senior banquet.
- d. Joy – Complete coverage of Board of Trustees will be online Friday,
- e. Collin – If you have ten punches on your Booty Club Card then you can turn it in. There will be preorders for next year's booty club shirts starting next week.
- f. Danika- Tomorrow is a day with no shoes, so don't wear them. There will be a prom for a high school in town and we want to do a prom dress drive. I would like to see one of the dorms help put it on. Applications for SERVE are due at midnight.
- g. Jon – Tennis tournament is this weekend. Signups are due tomorrow. The winner of the bracket challenge won a Wii. During Springfest there will be a Frisbee golf tournament.
- h. Bud – Whitworth.fm is hiring a web dude or dudette.
- i. Michelle – Tomorrow there will be a forum on race in the Warren Lounge. The 16th is the day of silence. Also cadre seven is going to be on campus.

VIII. Springfest update

- a. Advertising – We are contacting local churches.
- b. Mr. Whitworth nominees need to be chosen by Saturday.
- c. Everyone needs to help setup and take down for Springfest.
- d. We will be getting about 110 t-shirts with the current amount allocated. We would get the t-shirts the Tuesday before Springfest.
- e. The charity will be coming and setting up a booth and they have t-shirts that they want to sell on their own. They have refugees who want to perform for us.
- f. This is a great opportunity to get the person in your position for next year.

- IX. Vibes
- a. Brain – May 2nd 6:30-8:30 there will be a pool party for off campus in the Whitworth pool.
 - b. Steven – Schumacher sweater vests are here now.
 - c. Collin – Someone’s account was charged for printing.
 - d. Brittany – Someone was concerned about the closing of Whitworth drive.
 - i. Dayna – At this point that is on hold
 - e. Katie – Senior’s have one year with their email account after they graduate.
- X. Meeting Adjourned: The Meeting was adjourned at 5:52pm
- a. Brian moved, Eric second

Submitted by:

Approved by:

Tyler Hamilton ASWU Secretary

Obe Quarless, ASWU President